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Dear Mr. Cavoen ier: RELEASE >
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In connection with its investi cctlon ints the circum-
stances surrounding the death of Presidernt Kernnadv, the Select
Committee on Assassinations reguasts access tc all files and
file references pertaining to the feollowing individuals:

/( — 1) Edwerd Jay Epstein '
5?, 2) lMaervin Kantor

3) !Charlotte Bustos
T

4) EAnnie Goodpasture.

In addition, please provide the Committz:z with acczss to
the following information:

3}  Any ap@/all investigative reports przoired bv E.
ncward Hunt pertaining to the John F. Xennedy assas-—
sination. ‘(These reports were not nzcessarilv pre-

o) ng tche ha ] Hunt's mpl t

6)

P Y .

The Committee previously reouested access te all Cida files
pertaini g to E. Howaxrd Hunt in its letter to vou of Januvary &,
1978. However, Roger Gabrielson, of vour staff, has requested
that the pﬂrLlpulgr reguests i1dentifiied above, -z put irn writing.

The Commilttee would aliso agpreciate a resnonse from the
CIZ regarding the following matters:
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7) \ohe CIA's w*ltten statemsnt reolving o the Comritteaz's
reqgusz of February 2Z1, 1978 for an exzlanzticn cif the
criteria thai governed the opening cf a 201 file dur-—
ing ths vea*g\lds&:éé vas notc responsivz to our incuiry
because the CIA's writien statemsnt ¢id not focus on the
relevant tim peri a .clordingly, I zm re ewing our
recuest of Februar 1 ] T e t thzt there
were no criteria ¢ r g e openin? suck files
during that pariod, the Committee would 2ppremeiate 2
written statement indicating thzt this was th;<2235~

8) CIA document #362-81C indicates that/there ara 37 docu-
ments that should be in Lee Harvev Oswald's 201 file
but which are miscing from the file. Furthesrmore, this
document also indicates that there should be =z machine
listing o‘ these documents attached as part of document
f56°~810 but no such listing appears in the file. The
Select Committes on Assassinations :eq:es:s that the
CIA provide a l:SLLDg cf such documerts zs weall as a
written explanation of where thcse docwrtents are lo-
cated and why they do not appear in Cswald's 231 file.
Pursuant to my letter of December 27, 1577, I would like
0 note that the in this varagraph

deocunment referred to
oc

is a classified a4 wment. \
9) ter having reviewed bot tha co unbxcsb:ontained in
files on DVlS i AIDR I ]
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‘reguests, plesase review the file
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individuals involved has, in act, bezn
, /0. Fl“al Yy, the-Committees would like to Inter-icw 211 zersons
x Wwhno Serv se.oLLicers in the Soviet Russian Division of
the CIa’ Station foﬁjthe period 1263 thrcuon February
1564, as well the Chief(s) of Station and Depuiv Chief{s) of
Stath:]fOf that pericd. The Committee reguests that the CIA -
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either make thess persons available for our stalfi ©o interview
or provide their last known address so that we canr ccntact them
directly.
Thank you for your continuing cooperation.
Sincerely,
/ 104 [
/é? L,/I/G'f"‘.)-x * ’—‘”S
G. Robzri 3lakey
Chief Counsel a2nd Tirector
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